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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein
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Solicitation Amendment # 005 is raised to 1) correct an error in the English version of the Request 
for Proposal, and 2) to respond to the following questions from industry: 

1) At Schedule A, (English version only)

DELETE:

“Customs duties are excluded and Goods and Services Tax or Harmonized Sales Tax is extra, if 
applicable. Should a discrepancy exist between the unit and extended unit prices, the unit pricing will 
govern.”

INSERT:

“Customs duties are included and Goods and Services Tax or Harmonized Sales Tax is extra, if 
applicable. Should a discrepancy exist between the unit and extended unit prices, the unit pricing will 
govern.”

2)

Question # 20:

Considered the unavailability of the sites drawings nor the possibility of preliminary surveys prior the 
contract award: 

a) Please confirm that the Transceivers and Trackers will be installed in shelter/building, including air-
conditioning, UPS and power system, not part of the Contractor’s scope of work. 

b) Please specify the estimated length of the waveguide route from the Antenna and relevant 
Transceivers for each site. 

Answer # 20:

a) That is correct.  

b) The waveguide length can be estimated as antenna height above ground AGL + 15meters. See Annex 
C Radar Systems TSOR 3.8.1 (Table 3-4) for the AGL of each site. 

Question # 21:

In compliance with Schedule A Pricing Table 1 Item 4, a redundant Transceiver for each proposed model 
shall be priced for the CCG Test Laboratory. Please clarify how many antennas shall be priced for the 
CCG Test Laboratory and CCG College: just one Antenna or the entire set of each proposed Antenna 
type? 
 



Answer # 21:

See Annex B SOW Appendix B (Deliverables list), under “Equipment” > “Antenna System”, CCG Test Lab 
requires 1 antenna unit and CCG College requires 1 antenna unit. 

Question # 22:

It is understood that the radar equipment physical installation works will be carried out by CCG. 
However SoW  Annex – B section 4.6.4.1 states : “Forty (40) days or more prior to the IIT, the Radar 
Equipment must be delivered and installed by the Contractor in the CCG Test Laboratory.” 

 
a) Please confirm that installation works at the CCG Test Lab are in Contractor’s Scope of Work and must 
be priced in bid phase. 

 
b) Please confirm that installation works at the CCG College will be carried out by CCG. 

Answer # 22:

a) That is correct. (Annex B SOW 4.6.4) 
 

b) That is correct. (Annex B SOW 4.6.5) 
 

Question # 23:

SoW – Annex B states days estimation for different support service, e.g. 140 days for the Installation 
Support Service.  
Please clarify if the mobilization of personnel must be considered included in the estimations or if they 
must be separately quoted. 
 

Answer # 23:

Yes, see Annex B SOW Schedule A Pricing, under Table 3 Item 44 and Table 4 Item 44:  
 “Installation Service Support, SOW paragraph 4.6.3, per diem over the 140 days included in the firm 
price”  
 
“Firm per diem labor rate are fully burdened, inclusive of all direct labour, General & Administrative 
expense, overheads and profit” 

Question # 24:

SoW – Annex B section 5.1.3.1 Optional Support Services states:  
  “The Contractor shall provide an option for an additional 140 days of field service support as detailed 

in section 4.6.9. The Contractor shall provide a quote for 200 additional days as representative of the 
price for additional days for field service support.” and   

 
RFQ Schedule A  point 46  pdf-page 29 states (evaluation purpose): 



  “Field Support Services, SOW paragraph 4.6.9, as defined in Annex B Statement of Work and its 
Appendices, Annex C Solid-State Radar Systems TSOR, Annex D Radar Extractor / Tracker TSOR and 
Annex E ITSG 33 Requirements.” – “Quantity: 100” 

 
Please clarify if the offered price for the optional additional days shall be 200, 140 or 100. 

 
Answer # 24:

Optional Support Services: 140 days + 200 additional days. For evaluation purpose, 100 days was 
defined in Schedule A Pricing, under Table 3 Item 46 and Table 4 Item 46. 
 
Question # 25:

The Delivery Term is DDP, but according to Schedule A (English version only), Customs Duties are 
excluded from the price. Please clarify if Custom Duties shall be included in the price or not.

Answer # 25:

Customs duties are included in the price.  This error shall be corrected with an amendment to the 
English version of the Request for Proposal. 

 

Question # 26:

In regards to SACC 4001 (2015-04-01) Please confirm the following: 
 
a) In regards to Section 7, that Hardware Documentation will be delivered in English only, while Canada 
shall retain the right to translate it or have it translated for its own use. 

b) In regards to Section 25, Hardware Maintenance Service, that Items 1.a, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, are not 
applicable and can be removed?

Answer # 26:

a) (Annex B Appendix C, C.1.Language) All technical publications pertaining to the asset, its equipment 
and systems must be provided in English and in French, the official languages of Canada.  Where the 
original documentation is only available in one of the official language, the Contractor shall make 
arrangements for the translation of the documents. 
 
b) No, we confirm that 4001, Section 25, Hardware Maintenance Service, Items 1.a, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, are 
applicable to this contract. 

 
Question # 27:

With reference to 4004 (2008-05-12) Maintenance and Support Services for Licensed Software; please 
confirm that Section 5, Support Service & Section 6, Support Charges and On-site Services, are not 
applicable to this Contract, and can be removed? 
 



Answer # 27:

No, we confirm that 4004 (2008-05-12) Maintenance and Support Services for Licensed Software; 
Section 5, Support Service & Section 6, Support Charges and On-site Services, are applicable to this 
Contract. 

 
Question # 28:

Concerning Appendix of the Referenced solicitation, we were wondering about a point of procedure. 

We intend to incorporate PM documentation (Annex B of SoW): 

         PM-01: Project Management Plan 

         PM-03: Risk Management Plan 

         CM-01: Configuration Management Plan 

As part of the overall PMP but not as separate documents.  Will this be acceptable? 

Answer # 28:

Yes, it is acceptable that documents PM-03 and CM-01 are incorporated into PM-01 Project 
Management Plan.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.


